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Sarvesh Patil

From: Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>
Sent: 04 February 2024 08:23
To: Stephen P; Manish  Mulchandani
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Prakash Mistry; Sarvesh Patil; 'Khushbu Verma'; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; 

Binu Balachandran; Jatin Jain; Raj Shekhar; Divesh Tripathi
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Irish House - Light fittings BOQ which is missing in final contract

Hi Stephen, 
 
This does not require Adani TC intervention. 
 
Pls take this forward without further delay. 
 
Thanks, 
Sanjiv 
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 6:08 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-
corp.in>; 'Khushbu Verma' <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Irish House - Light fittings BOQ which is missing in final contract 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish, 
 
In conƟnuaƟon to our discussion over call, we will be processing the order to L1 Vendor (JC LUMIERES) for Commercial & DecoraƟve lights. 
Enclosed comparison sheet for your reference. 
 
The confirmed Delivery lead Ɵme is as menƟoned below. 

 Commercial Lights – Will be ready for dispatch in 7 working days. 
 DecoraƟon Lights – Will be ready for dispatch by 5-Mar-2024. 

 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 5:00 PM 
To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: 'Pankaj ARA' <pankaj@aradesign.in>; 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Khushbu Verma' 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shama Nair' 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>; Jatin Jain 
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Irish House - Light fittings BOQ which is missing in final contract 
 
Dear Sir, 
                                                                                                                                                                              
PFA herewith Proforma Invoice for Light fixtures with supporƟng PI of supplier for your kind perusal. 
 
We have required 100% advance payment with purchase order as per supplier payment terms. 
 
Please note that the material lead Ɵme will start from the day of the payment is reflected in our account.  
 
Regards, 
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From: Jinisha ARA <jinisha@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 12:01 
To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Cc: 'Pankaj ARA' <pankaj@aradesign.in>; 'Prakash Mistry' <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Khushbu Verma' 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shama Nair' 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Irish House - Light fittings BOQ which is missing in final contract 
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
The lighting BOQ is different, Resharing the final BOQ. 
Warm Regards, 
Jinisha Gangar 
   Architect 

ARA designs 
1st Flr Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road,  
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054 
 
Tel    +9122 26482236 / 37 
Fax   +9122 26482238 

 

From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 10:28 AM 
To: 'Paresh Gohil' <paresh@vartinfra.com>; 'Tejas Raj' <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; 'Rohit Mistry' <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Cc: Pankaj ARA <pankaj@aradesign.in>; 'Jinisha ARA' <jinisha@aradesign.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu 
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3-Irish House - Light fittings BOQ which is missing in final contract 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Tejas 
 
Please find aƩached light fiƫngs BOQ for LKO-T3-Irish House outlet. 
 
Kindly go through the same and revert with queries if any and aligned the sampling and delivery on priority basis. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
+91 99676 92498 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and 
may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the 
sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are 
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. 
Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


